From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 4/13/2012 9:16:59 AM

To: 'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Hi

I'm at a board meeting for the Institute of Public Utilities. Next week works. | will pick some
times.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 09:06 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: hi

Hi,
What are you doing in Michigan? We can do next week. | want to hear your thoughts
on what we can do better. Just let me know when you have sometime next week.

marz

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 8:58 AM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: Re: hi

I'm in Michigan. I may be able to chat when I get to the airport at 230 or 1130 your time.
Otherwise, next week.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 08:43 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: hi

Hey there,
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How is your day looking today? If you have time to chat and do a little brainstorming
over the phone or in person, | would much appreciate it. Or next week. Up to you.

Let me know.

Marzia Zatar — Califorrda Public Utilities Commission — Zaf@cpuc.ca.gov — 415-703-
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